
TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN

27/09/2017

Dear Sirs

Re: Liability Insurance: Classic Lifts (Scotland) Ltd

Further to your enquiry we write to confirm that the above named clients hold Liability Insurance as follows:-

Insurers: Chubb European Group Limited

Policy No: 43UKC18608/CLAS06

Renewal Date: 31/03/2018

Employers Liability:

Limit of Indemnity: £10m any one claim or series of claims arising out of one occurrence.

Public and Products Liability:

Public Liability - Limit of Indemnity: £10m any one occurrence or series or occurrences arising out of one

cause.

Products Liability - Limit of Indemnity: £10m in the aggregate during the period of insurance.

The policy is written under standard conditions and wordings for policies of this type, includes the Indemnity to

Principal clause, does not exclude working at heights or from working in public houses.

Should you require any further information please do not hesitate to contact the undersigned.

Please note the information is based on the insurance arrangements at the time of writing and alterations

could be made during the period of cover.

Yours faithfully

Carla Preston

Direct Line No. 020 8506 3890

E-Mail. c.preston@robertgerrard.com


